Della Annis

From: Clir Linda Cowling

Sent: 18 December 2014 17:09

To: Anthony Winship; All RDC Councillors

Cc: Janet Waggott; Phil Long; Gary Housden; Julian Rudd; Clare Slater; Peter Johnson;
Fiona Brown; Jane Graham; Della Annis

Subject: RE: Fitzwilliam Malton Estate Challenge to Planning Permission - GMI Holbeck -

Wentworth Street Car Park Malton North Yorkshire

Love it, absolutely love it. Canlframe it and put it on the wall!
Linda

Councitior Linda Cowling
Leader of the Council
Ryedale District Council
Ryedale House

Malton

North Yorkshire

Y017 7HH

01653 600666 ext 201
clir.linda.cowding@ryedale.gov.uk | www.ryedale.gov.uk
Twitter: | YouTube Channel: | Facebook: | Flickr:

From: Anthony Winship

Sent: 18 December 2014 16:58

To: All RDC Councillors

Cc: Janet Waggott; Phil Long; Gary Housden; Julian Rudd; Clare Siater; Peter Johnson; Fiona Brown; Jane Graham;
Della Annis

Subject: RE: Fitzwilliam Malton Estate Challenge to Planning Permission - GMI Holbeck - Wentworth Street Car Park
Malton North Yorkshire

Dear Councillor
Please see a copy of the Court Order attached .

Regards

Anthony Winship

Council Solicitor

Legal Services

Ryedale District Council
Ryedale House

Malton

North Yorkshire

YO17 7HH

Tel: (01653) 600666 Ext: 267

anthony.winship@ryedale.gov.uk
www.ryedale.gov.uk




